Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC)
Minutes of December 2, 2020
Approved

Members Present: Laura Meyer, Reed Carr, Eric Howe, Carl Runge, Terry Marron, Gary Hawley,
Kim Coleman

Members Absent:

Staff Present: Melinda Scott

Others Present: Reid Willis, Linda Patterson, Kelly Barland

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:03 AM.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Approval of November 18, 2020 minutes: Laura noted on page 1 to replace “Vermont
conservation Design with “Vermont Conservation Design.” Melinda noted that the date
needs to be changed in the header and under the approval of minutes section. Carl made a
motion to approve the minutes as amended, Gary seconded the motion. The motion was
carried with a 6-0 vote.

Raise the Blade Campaign (Linda Patterson): Linda gave a presentation about the Lake
Champlain Sea Grant’s Raise the Blade initiative, which is targeted to homeowners,
businesses and municipalities to promote the practice of cutting lawns at 3 inches and
leaving cuttings on the ground to improve soil retention and runoff and erosion control,
thereby improving water quality.

Thus far, South Burlington is the only municipality to join the campaign. Local businesses
have been enthusiastic partners and have established demonstration sites to promote the
campaign.

The next steps for Williston would be to conduct outreach to the Department of Public
Works and Recreation Department to ask for their support. Linda stated she is willing to do
additional presentations to those departments, and Melinda will connect her with those
departments. If the other departments support this initiative, then a memo could be
drafted asking the Selectboard to consider the town’s participation in the program. If the
town participated, the Sea Grant program would provide lawn signs for the town to put up
where the practice is being employed, as well as personalized cards for office display. The
WCC members support moving forward with this initiative.

There was discussion about whether there are increased costs associated with leaving the
grass higher, and Linda stated the costs are the same. How is grass height measured? Linda



stated they provide a free Raise the Blade ruler, but the easiest way to measure is by
setting the lawnmower blade height. Gary noted that it would be good to encourage
people to mow less lawn, and Linda stated that although they are focused on the singular
campaign of raising grass height, that could eb a future campaign. Linda noted some
concerns raised about higher grass, such as increased tick populations, and stated they
need to do more research into this factor.

5. DP 20-08 Barland Subdivision: Kelly Barland provided an overview of the proposed project.
He is proposing to subdivide a previously approved lot into two building lots and two open
space lots. At the time of the previous approval, the State Water and Wastewater Division
required a replacement mound system area be designated in case the primary mound
system failed. The State is no longer requiring that, so Kelly is proposing to use the former
replacement mound system area for the primary septic field for Lot 5. Laura asked about
the desired trail relocation. Kelly explained that the trail would be relocated to come off
the existing driveway further away from an existing neighboring residence, and the WCC
supports this. Terry asked if parking would be allowed along Shagbark Lane, and Kelly
stated it would not be allowed. Trail users would need to access the trail from Butternut Rd
or from Five Tree Hill Country Park. Melinda stated that if both the applicant and the WCC
support the trail relocation, it should be documented on the site plan and in the easement
language as needed. Gary asked if the open space on the site plan could be shown as
hatched to distinguish it from the development lots. Melinda will amend Recommendation
#1 to reflect that the WCC supports the trail relocation, and will remove all references to
“Gramma Ridge” to avoid confusion. Kim made a motion to accept the Findings and
Recommendations as amended. Laura seconded the motion. The motion was approved
with a 7-0 vote.

6. Staff Report/Other Business

e Future meeting topics: Melinda stated that at the next meeting on December 16, Dan
Boomhower would like to discuss a proposed conservation easement on his 111-acre
parcel. The WCC looked at the parcel in Google Earth. Melinda noted that it has been
identified as a high-priority parcel. The WCC discussed the parcel in light of other
conserved parcels and location of trails. The WCC discussed whether this parcel could
be considered for a future TDR, if the town develops a more robust program. Melinda
said that could be considered. Bob Heiser of the Vermont Land Trust has been invited
to attend this meeting as well. Melinda noted that on January 5 Nick Warner and John
Nittler of Winooski Valley Park District are invited to attend and discuss WVPD
activities in Williston.

e LaRosa Program redesign: Melinda stated that the LaRosa program has been
significantly changed for the upcoming year. This program provides water quality lab
services to the town at no cost, for the town’s water quality monitoring program. The

2



town has participated in LPP for the last 12 years. In previous years the town had to
apply to participate in the program, develop a Quality Assurance Plan, order bottles
and tests, collect samples, transport to the lab, analyze the results and produce an
annual report on the results. The DEC is proposing to take most of this responsibility
upon itself for the upcoming and future seasons, leaving the town with only the
responsibility of recruiting and managing volunteers to collect the samples, if the town
chooses to participate. This redesign will lift much of the burden from town staff;
however, the town will relinquish control over most aspects of the monitoring
program, including decisions about where and how often to sample. Melinda will be
attending an informational meeting about the redesigned program on December 14
10:30 - Noon. Eric asked whether it would be possible for the town to sample more
sites than might be designated by DEC if the town agreed to pay for the lab services
for the additional sites. Melinda will ask about this. Melinda asked the WCC how they
felt about seeing whether the volunteer recruitment and management could be done
under the WNRCD’s program, if the WNRCD was willing to take on additional sites on
the Allen Brook. The WCC would support this.

7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 am.

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: December 16, 2020
Approved by WCC: December 16, 2020



